SEAZNA MEETING MINUTES

Southeast Arizona Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous

May 5th, 2023

- 1. Call to order and begin with Serenity Prayer at 3:03PM by Joe K.
- 2. <u>Service prayer</u> read by:
- 3. <u>Statement of purpose</u> read by:
- 4. 12 Concepts read by:
- 5. <u>Amend and approve</u> last month's Meeting **MINUTES**? Approved by
- 6. <u>Amend and approve</u> this month's Meeting **AGENDA**? Approved
- 7. <u>Welcome new GSR's</u> If you are a new GSR or ALT GSR, please introduce yourself now so we can get to know you better. Please sign in on the sheet with our Secretary. If you are attending virtually, please email your contact information (Homegroup, your name, phone number & email address) to <u>seaznasecretary@gmail.com</u>
 - James G- Not High Noon
 - Laeni- GSR- Recovery & Relapse
- 8. Treasurer's Report: Current financial position/report see attached for written report.

Opening Balance- **<u>\$15,095.67</u>** Total Expenses- **<u>\$4,160.00</u>**

Income-**\$3,814.00** Bank Balance-**\$8,845.76**

Bank Balance (not including reserve.)- \$2,595.76

- The email address for Zelle to new account is <u>Seaznaarea@gmail.com</u>
- 9. Announcements: Q&A, Open Forum (topics for discussion, concerns, questions):
 - bodhi- We have had slight issues with the zoom meeting being used for other meetings. We may want to
 consider adding a second user. It will double the cost but we would be able to hold 2 meetings at once.
 - Rainbow Recovery is having it's one year celebration of being a meeting on June 7th. It will be a speaker meeting, Deb G. will be speaking and we will have pizza and cake.
 - Christian- Has a concern about addicts being turned away from meetings due to having Emotional Support Animal. Joe will speak with Christian after the meeting.
- 10. Executive Committee Reports Please send electronically to seaznasecretary@gmail.com
 - A. Chair Report Joe K. Present X Absent
 - B. Vice Chair Report Eric B.- Present X Absent
 - C. RCM Report bodhi Present X Absent 🗆
 - Region will meet in two weeks. No RCM Report as of now.
 - D. ALT RCM Shawn Present \Box Absent \Box
 - E. Secretary Report Sophie W. Present X Absent (Please send any updates for GSR's to seaznacsecretary@gmail.com)

F. BOD Update / Opportunity to submit requests/questions Present Absent ×

11. Subcommittee reports:

- A. <u>Activities</u> Laura B. Present X Absent □
 - Hello family,

The Spring for Family event had a great turn out. We brought in \$295. We were able to use \$45 of that to secure the infamous Ramada #2 at Ft. Lowell Park for the upcoming Sponsor/Newcomer event planned for May 26th. The flyer is up. We will be inviting Recovery in Motion and The Arc to bring newcomers to meet potential sponsors. We have 3 male and 3 female potential sponsors for the event. This summer, we have confirmed the dates for the pool parties. More will be revealed. In loving service

Laura B

Activities Chair

- B. Literature Raul R. Present X Absent
 - Beginning Inventory -\$ 5,386.00 Sales -\$2,066.00

C. <u>**H&I**</u> – Angela N. - Present X Absent

Hello all,

H&I met today with 10 members and had no new members.

As H&I chair I want to stress that we are I need a committee members as facilities have started asking for our services (we picked up two new facilities Casa DaVida and Cornerstone)

Amity is wanting to start a 2nd meeting (Woman's) meeting on Tuesdays @7pm with the exception of the 2nd Tuesday due to in house meetings. If you are interested please reach out to either I or Kurt B.

Cornerstone is also in need of panel coordinators that's going to be on Saturdays either 4pm or 6pm. Please reach out to either I or Luis R.

Casa DaVida is needed to fill the 5th Saturday @10am. If you are interested please reach out to either I or LP. For new members or those who are part of H&I and have not attended an orientation. The vice chair will be running orientation prior to the H&I meetings at 11:30.

If you are interested in H&I we meet every 2nd Sunday @12 pm. You need 1 year clean to take a meeting into a facility and 6 months clean to share your story. Again, orientation will always be at 11:30 prior to the meeting. If you are interested in being a speaker please reach out to Nathalie V to be on a running speaker list. Thank you for letting me be of service.

D. **<u>Public Relation</u>** - Wayne S. - Present \Box Absent X

E. \underline{MLB} – Anthony G. - Present \Box Absent X

NO REPORT- Ready to go for next week!

F. **SEAZNAC** – Henry D. - Present X Absent \Box

Good day NA!

Our mini SEAZNAC will be held August 17, 2024 @ Hilton East. Special speakers, workshops, dinner and BINGO! at the hotel Saturday night. We will be having fundraising events for that weekend up until then, including special merch. Flyers will be out soon so keep an eye on the SEAZNAC website! At the mini con, We will be starting registrations for the SEAZNAC 8, 2025 Convention. We have limited seating, so please register soon as you see the info! The

dinner banquet will also be on a first come first serve basis. And yes, there will be registrations available for newer members who do not have funds. All this info will be filled in next month.

We have appointed a Convention Treasurer, Ward S. He was on the Board and previous SEAZNAC Chair. The clean time and requirements are on the SEAZNAC website guidelines. We will vote him in May 2024 unless someone else is interested.

The pricing is specific for this Mini Convention since there will be a limit in this hotel for fire regulations. We have approx. 400 seats and some of them will be free for newcomers.

For basic registration and entry = \$25.

If you want to go to the banquet = \$60 includes your all-day registration.

You MUST register to attend any part of this function!

Please come out and support us cause this is where we collect donations to make the convention happen!

Yours in Fellowship,

Henry D.

G. <u>WSLD</u> - Craig H. - Present X Absent

May 2024 WSLD 38 Report to SEAZNA

Greetings all,

WSLD 38 is October 17th -20th at the Four Points Sheraton. Early registration is #35 and after July 1st will be \$40. Hotel rooms are \$140

per night, and this includes breakfast.

Please make sure to register for the event, reserve your hotel, and purchase your merchandise.

You can go directly to the website through natucson.org or wsld.org. I've attached the square site spreadsheet. The Bank balance is: \$8947.66. Merchandise on hand is: 21 Sahuarito t-shirts 15 2018 Hoodies 8 Alaskan Ball caps 2 blue NA beanie's 2 Alaskan Tights 3 Alaskan shirts 40 Coffee mugs We will be looking into more merchandise with the new alt logo. Most likely summer attire like trucker hats etc. We currently have 39 registrations, and I believe the last time we checked we had 32 room nights filled. We sent \$1000 to Sierra Sage Region for the upcoming WSLD in 2025. There is a programming committee being formed and we will have a solid itinerary for the event in the next couple months. I've attached the tentative itinerary with this report. The Working with the Delegates, Box Lunch menu is now up on the website. I'm really looking to this time as these as these addicts are the western regional delegates who attend the World Service Conference on our behalf. Many are being teamed up with our local members for the WSLD 38 presentations and workshops. This is going to be good! We are currently trying to get a head count for the off-site events. The WSLD Steering Committee had a review of the bylaws and will be voting on them during the SEAZNA event. This subcommittee is outstandingly awesome! Alot of hard work goes into putting on these events and I just want to express my deepest gratitude to this Area and all those who help make this possible. Our next meeting will be this Tuesday, May 7th at 630pm. If you would like to get involved, please contact me or any member of the subcommittee. Thanks for letting me of service, Craig H.

- 12. **Open Forum:** (PLEASE SUBMIT Idea Requests for discussion & voting during New Business)
- 13. <u>Roll Call</u>: Last month <u>36</u> active groups

ACTIVE - at this time	35
PRESENT - from active groups on record	20
QUORUM - based on active groups on record (51% of active)	18
Met quorum to proceed?	Yes

14. Old Business:

15. New Business:

Electing SEAZNAC treasurer- Ward S.- (ELECTED)

CLOSING PRAYER at: 3:50 pm by Joe K.

NEXT ASC MEETING: June 9th @ 2PM

HYBRID ONLINE - Zoom ID: 871 9301 3840 Password: service

GSR RECAP

ANNOUNCEMENTS

***PLEASE CHECK WITH YOUR HOMEGROUP IF THEY ALLOW PETS OR NOT**

Not High Noon will be running a second meeting on Tuesdays at Streams at the Desert from 12:15P-1:15P, please come and support.

******There will be a PR/ Public Information Week event on Sunday, June 1st! It will include a BBQ, Learning day, Softball

Our area is really asking people to show up. The events like MLB, SEAZNAC, and Activities need support. We need people to show up to events and donate. If we don't show up, we cannot continue to put on these amazing events. Please remind people at your home group that it is important to support the thing that was so freely given to us!

*****Registration is open for WSLD (western Service Learning Days)! If you are looking for more information on how to be of service or how important service is to NA, please attend! Pre-registration is now open for \$35.00. You can register on WSLD.org or NAtucson.org. Offsite fun in recovery events will include Old Tucson Studios-thurs, bowling-Fri, in house karaoke and dance-sat, desert musuem-monday. If you cannot attend and are looking for other ways to support WSLD, there are pre-order hoodies and a new round of t-shirts available! WSLD is also looking for people to be of service. If you are interested, please reach out to Wayne or Craig.

Outreach needs a chairperson! Outreach is a great way to get our information out there to addicts who may still be suffering. Let's give away what was so freely given to us!

H&I ALWAYS could use support! If you are interested- H&I meets every second Sunday of the month before area. (REMINDER: H&I WILL BE MEETING IN SIERRA VISTA PRIOR TO AREA NEXT MONTH). Clean time requirements are 6 months clean to share your story, 1 year clean to take a meeting in. If you are interested in sharing your story, please contact Angela N.

If you don't have a lot of clean time and are looking to be of service, Activities is always looking for more people to be of service. If you are interested, Activities meets the 1st and 3rd Sunday of every month at 1:30PM at 2610 N Stone Ave.

The Women's Growing Together Spiritual Retreat is looking for a subcommittee chairperson! Open Chairwomen positions are: Activities, Arts & Graphics, Food, Fundraising, Hospitality & Volunteers, Merchandise, Programming, and Registration! If you have NA service experience and are interested, please attend the next committee meeting on Tuesday, May 14th at 6pm- 380 E 3rd st Tucson, AZ. You can also contact Marquie or Wendy for more information!